## CITY OF SMITHS GROVE SMITHS GROVE, KENTUCKY

Minutes of the meeting of the Board of Trustees, Wednesday, June 13, 1962.

After a postponement of one week, the Board met at 7:30 P.M. at the American National Bank and Trust Company with all members present.

Minutes of the previous meeting were read and approved.

Clerk reported a balance in the general fund of \$1808.89 and the fire truck fund of \$58.80. The cemetery fund reported a balance of \$1047.41 with accounts receivable from F. B. Hardy listed as \$250.

- 3. Marshall Britt was not present and sent no report.
- 4. Clerk reported the Kentucky Statutes book costs approximately \$32. Since one is available from Mr. Logan, it was decided not to purchase one. Mr. W. A. Keener is still interested in being Judge, but we have to wait until he has been a resident for one year before requesting his appointment.
- 5. The Industrial Development Board had no report to make, but they have been very active and are hopeful.
- 6. There is nothing new concerning the Browning Oil Company buildings on Main Street.
- 7. Street markers were not discussed.
- 8. Trustee McGuffey reported the Standard Oil Stock has been transferred and the Cemetery fund will receive the annual dividends from 10 shares.
- 9. Trustee Joe Lowe reported he had contacted Virgil Wilson regarding the \$57 note. He was of the opinion he did sign it and promised to see that Bobby paid the note this Fall.
- 10. Chairman Jordan reported the Zoning Committee had no report.
- 11. Chairman Jordan has not met with repesentatives of the rural fire truck to authorize payment of \$100 to help defray the expenses at the fire station.
- 12. Chawrman Jordan reported the bull dozing has been completed at the Cemetery for a cost of \$21.
- 13. Chairman Jordan reported that since the fire station has been locked, there has been no trouble with starting the trucks.
- 14. Chairman Jordan reported the condition of the water has not improved and the residents of Highland Avenue have much sand and debris in their lines. Chairman Jordan reported that Mr. Thomas has ordered a filter so no further steps will be taken at this time.
- 15. Clerk was asked to send Bowling Green Sheet Metal Company a notice for occupational license.
- 16. Clerk was asked to contact David Perkins and Mur1 Britt regarding weeds on their lots.

## CITY OF SMITHS GROVE SMITHS GROVE, KENTUCKY

- 17. A discussion was held on repairing the streets. Gravel is needed on the street by the colored school and in the alley by the Thomas Holder property on Broadway. Half of the street by the colored school is county property. Magistrate Morehead has reported no funds are available until after July 1. It was also noted that the street by the Presbyterian Church is need of oil and gravel. Trustee Madison made a motion that the gravel be purchased as needed. Trustee Powell seconded the motion. There were no dissenting votes.
- 18. Clerk was asked to contact Supt. McKay regarding the weeds on the railroad right of way and the holes in the coossings.

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned until the next regularly scheduled meeting the first Wednesday in July, 1962.

Gertie Bybee, Clerk

F. M. Jordan, Chairman